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Elena Ruth Sassower, Coordinator
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MESSAGE:
Dear Mr. Blattner:
This fax confirms my telephone message earlier today.

I will be coming down to Washington on Thursday and would
appreciate speaking with you or someone from Senator Kennedy's
office relative to the critique we submitted to the Senate
Judiciary Committee last May.

As you can see from the enclosed Gannett newspaper editorial of
Sept. ‘6th, pressure is building to confirm Andrew O'Rourke, as
well as other nominees to the federal court.

The documentary evidence in our critique establishes that the
screening process has failed to protect the public from unfit
judicial nominees. We believe that Senator Kenndy would be
especially interested in our six-month investigation--and in.our °
call for a halt all judicial confirmations based thereon.

Please advise us ASAP if an appointment can be scheduled.
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